

LTEP 2017

PRODUCT: post card
AUDIENCE: general
STATUS: DMO edits

Front

(Logo)

Delivering Fairness and Choice: Ontario's Long-Term Energy Plan 2017
ontario.ca/energyplan

Back

Ontario's electricity system was more than 90% free of greenhouse gas emissions that cause climate change in 2016. Our success in building a clean and reliable energy system means we can renew our focus on helping Ontarians.

Commented [SY1]: Please revise. Awk wording.

- Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan lowers electricity bills by 25% on average for residential consumers and as many as half a million small businesses and farms and will hold increases to the rate of inflation for four years.
- Expanded the Ontario Electricity Support Program, providing 50 per cent more support in the form of monthly credits for people with low incomes and increasing eligibility
- Ontario will help improve efficiency, reduce costs, and provide customers more choice by creating the right environment for utilities to modernize their businesses and electricity grids.
- Low-income customers can benefit from an enhanced electricity conservation program starting in 2018.
- Save on Energy for Home programs help households to become more energy efficient.
- Proposed enhancements to net metering will offer customers greater choice in producing their own clean, renewable energy as a way to reduce their electricity bills.
- Strengthened regulatory powers for the Ontario Energy Board will provide greater consumer protection for residents living in individually metered condos and apartment buildings.
- Provide on-reserve First Nations households with a 100 per cent credit of the delivery line on their monthly electricity bills.

Commented [SY2]: In case you want to highlight, we can add this.

Commented [SY3]: Is this the affordability fund? If not, what are customers benefiting from exactly.

Commented [SY4]: Flagging that we should either use % or per cent for consistency.